given by J. Y. Monk, Jr., Mrs ‘R.
V. Fiser and Mrs. H. L. Watson, the
latter of Wilsen, it memory of their
parents, the late James Y. and Reide
Lang Monk; a pulpit Bible by Mrs.
Winfred Lang and the Opportunily.
Class lnd other friends, in memory
of James Lang; a desk: light for the

study, given by Mrs. Fred Smith in| -

memory of her hushand; a light for
‘the study given by €. H. Flanagsar
in memory of his mother; a gas

stove, given by Mrs. Hubert Sugg of

Snow Hill in memory of her mother.
" Many physical improvements have
been made. The church has been re-
decorated. An entrance to the base-
ment has-been added. The vestibule
has been enlarged, with new steps
and new front doors. A kitchen and
lavoratories have been installed in
the basement.

Arch Flanagan served as chairman
.of the building committee which. di-

rected the repair work. Other mem-|.

bers serving with him on the com-
mittee are Mrs. J. 0. Pollard, . Mrs.
Ted Albritton, J.. Y. Monk, Sam D.
Bundy, W. A. McAdams, H. D. Moye
and George Windham. .

L. A. Moye is chairman of the|

church board and Arch Flanagan is
assistant chairman. Othér elders are
B.-S. Smith, treasurer, Maynard
Thorne,. clerk, and J. W. Moye.

J. 0. Pollard is chairman of the
deacons. Other deacons - -are: H. D:
Moye. C. H. Moye, J. H. Moore,
" R. D. Rouse, Edison Moore, R. L.
Smith, L. E. Turnage, W. A. Mec-
Adams, J. Y. Monk, G. W. Windham,
Lewis Allen, C. L. Ivey, T. R. Mizelle,
Mrs. Lloyd Smith, Mrs. Ted Albnt-
ton, Sam D. Bundy.

Rev. Z. B. T. Cox is pastor of thke
church. Born near Ayden, he attend-
‘ed Johnson Bible College, Kimberlin
Heights, Tenm., received his A. B.
and M. A. degrees from Phillips Uni-
versity, Enid, Okla., and his Bachelor
of Divinity degree from Drake Uni-
versity, Des Moines, Towa.

. - His first pastoraté was at West

Point, Va,, in 1935. Then he went
to Salem, Va., and from there into
the
vice extended over a period of six
years and inclided many months in

Agrmy, in 1940.. Hj&m.ﬂltl!'yﬂerﬁ‘
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ARCHITECI"S DRAWING OF IMPROVED CHURCH

This drawing shows exterior improvements made to the Farm-
ville Christian Church which Sunday will hold b:.ﬂ:edﬂ dedicatory
service, dedicating not only the renovated *but several
memorial gifts given in memory of former mem‘bu:.

an order had arisen called Sons of
Temperance to avert the rising tide
of alcoholic drink. Less than a dozen
of Tyson’s members took the posltion
that unrestrained use of strong drin
was a Christian’s inviolable privilege,
to be defended by exclusion from the
church of the Sons of Temperance
who were of contrary opinion. They
wpuld make it a test of fellowship.
They wished to form an organiza-
tion under the title ,of “Old-side
Apostolic Christian - Chureh,” of
which one of the tenets should be:
“No Son of Temperance is to be ad-
mitted as a member of this church.”
The Disciples never recognized
4QOld-side Apostolic Chuyrch” .- any
t.hen- State meetings; in fact, their
ive idea mever became an issue
thin the Dmrpl&a cooperntwe eir-
ele

- With a reduced !ellowslnp and dis-
sension* “éver temperance in the air at
,:it. was desirable that 4 mew

tebefonnd. James W. May own-
5 muchlmdatthemasmdswhch

e Farmville. On December 21,

'1864, he deeded one acre to the Antl-

gch “Christian . Babtist” -Church, “
ve and to hold. . . in fee. mmple
eccupy, use, amimjoy said Chunch

11as a house of Christian worship for

.. In 18564 when only a store” and
-blacksmith shop sfood:on the site of

the present Fammville, N. C,, a.thmi'

| Meeting, James

the worship of Almighty God. The
trustees named in this original deed
of 1854 were- Peter H. Himes Rich-
ard, A, Bynum, Sherrod Belcher and
Josiah Barrett. It is apparent from
the deed that the  frame plant of
Antioch: Church had - already been|
erected. This stood for 56 years until
1910, when it was sold to Negroes
and the present brick plant of our
Fam\ullo Church was dedicated.

In 1854, at the Disciples: - State
W. May, Sherrod
Belcher, and. S. Stanecill represented
Antioch Church, and reported an en<
rolled membership of 95, there hav-

|ing beea ohe death during the yeary
| This accounts in full for' the 96 mem-

bers . which the Disciples had left
after the dissension: at Tysen’s, and

- |it was not considered as a new chumh
-|at the Disciples’ State Meeting of
11854, but it:was envelled .under the,

new:name of 'Antioch.

-| Josephus Latham, a ltmng advo-

lon nholwmpmmmtheﬁmm--

: besinnlnt
; mwa,1m

| continued . for several days and - s"-'a-'
- mm-—z‘

At The Klwanm Club

Unable to eomplatn hll_plnuo se-
cure a speaker from out-of-town,
| Billy Smith Monday.night ealled on
Jim Hockaday who told the Kiwanins
clhbumd]:hmlnmln the
Navy' and *described conditions in
China, as he saw them dwring a ten-
day visit to Shanghai:in the spring
011946

Lt. Col, Charles M. Duke of West

‘Point was the goest of Dr. Franlt ;

Harris
Edgar Ba.n'ett. was .given a roum:l

of applause when Attendance Chair- |’
this{mgh Frank Allen announced that Ed-

|gar hiad missed only one ‘meeting in
three yes.ru .and had made that onme
up.
New ofﬁcers will be hut.!lhd ut
the mext meetﬂ:(. :
Louis Williams ' the
ub might ‘méet’ Mﬁm of
Monday in order that the:sew. lieu
tenant governor, Jack.. BeGrand of
Wilmington; might be present.
John Council Parker is the: new
wce-pres:dent

' BAPTISMAL SERY ICE

Baby Drewry Lanier Donnell, 3rd,
son of Mr.-and Mrs. D. L. Donnell,
‘Jr.,.of 203 E. Pine ktreets Was bap-
tised on Christmas Day at 3 o’clock
in the afternoon by Rev. E. R. Clegg,
pastor of the Methodist chigrah.

Thenemcetookplacemthahomc
'with gnly the family present: - the
parents; the maternal grandmether,
Mrs, WIllhm CaMwright of Schenee-
tady, New York; the grandparents,

 {Mr. and Drewry Lanier Donnell of

'Oak Ridge, and Mrs. E. R. Clegg.

An interesting feature was the
long, hand efbroidered - baptismal
Tobe. Young ‘Drew represented
‘third generation to wear it, as it was
made: for ‘a great uncle, Jules Gil
mer Km-ner, now of Washington, D,
C., but a native of Kernersville. D.|
L. Donneli, Jr; was.  baptised - by
Bishop Rondthaler in the Moravian
church in Keme'm'ille in
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Mrs. Charles Bneom of
Farmville visited ‘Mrs. Mamie Ruth
Holloway Sunday.

Miss Thelma Flanagan of South
Lancaster, Mass.. visited her sister,
Mrs, Elbert Tyson, during the Christ-
mas holidays.

Miss - Corinne Holloway lpent the
past féw with frhndn in Wash-

ington, .

Mr. and rs. -Hilton : Alligood of

Washington were gpests of Mr. and

Mrs, 1. A. Joyner last Friday. - .

" Mr. and Mrs. R. N. Childress of
Greenville  and Mrs. Verna Joyner
vmﬂmqfhlr and Mrs. B, L.
Bateman Supiday.

Mr. and Tomm.ie Sugg. and
Mr. and M#! William Sugy. visited
relatives at’ I.ncma, Wilson
last week. :

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Jenking of
Baratoga vigited Mr. and Mrs. Dick
Stanley last aveek end.

Mr’ andMﬂJ D, Jones spent
Christmas day with Mr. and Mrs.
Oscar Erwin:

- Mr. and Mrs. David Williford of
Greenville and Washington, D..C,,
vigited relatives at Ballard’s during
the Christmas holidays.

Mr. and Mrs. Elbert Tyson, Sr,

are visiting. Mr. and Mirs. Elbert Ty-|"

gon, Jr., in Indianapolis, Ind. They
will return by Chattanooga, Tenn.;
for a visit to their daughter, Mrs.
James Fulfer.

»-Miss Gorinne Holloway has, re-
turned to her gchool in Baltimore,
spending: the holidays with
her niother, Mrs. Mnnue Ho]lowsy

Mr

Herschel Tyson
Chﬂstmudaywithl!r anutn.

of W'ilmm -spent|

' 1 y

children of Rock Hill, B.
Mrs. Owen’s parenis, Mr. ¢
H. A, Liverman, during ‘the
Mr. and Mrs. Wamer Burch
family of Wilson, Mr. and
Henry “Burch of Asheboro,  Mr:
Mrs. C. H. Floyd and
Birdsnest, Va., and Mn
Melyin Perry and family
spent Christmas with
H. C. Burch.
Mrs. GW.E
ham, Va., spént
sister, Hrp. L. li.
companied home
will remain for
Among' the. ullm
are. spending ﬂ’n M.idwi
are Grace .
Mann of A. .C. Lo be Wihou.
McKeel, - W :
Herring,
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Jand Frances Dixon, Greensboro: Cols F
lege, Greensboro; Sam Jenkins. Wil-| -

liam Bynum and Billig Marlowe -
Oak Ridge Military Inst!hltt %
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Weibusch, Mr

*uu

and Mrs. Ralph Weibusch and son, @’mmﬁ car
Ralph, from Greenville, Ohio, -spert former assistant

the week end with Mr. and Mrs. Rq'r
West, Sr. B

Christmas day with relatives in More=
head City.

edﬂmaiﬂlrtduw

Mr. and Mrs. R.. .G. Fieldsspmg mmmm nnd Famignw wh

punch were served. -
Decorations -

Mr. and Mrs. T, V. Heard, Jr, ot |3

Nashyille; Tenn., are visititig. Mr. and

Mzs. T, V. Heard, 111, and baby, and

Dr.and Mrs. W. A, Marlowe:

Semeametntﬁc‘hoﬂnofm“ﬂ- &
bert Bundy. on.Dee.. 16. . Iil--&llll

Walston - l:ct.ad as

. .
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